
St. George Greek Catholic Church 
Greek Catholic 
344 Main St. Courtland, Ontario N0J 1E0 
No website 
519-688-2210 
 
 

 
Pastor:  Rev, Lajos Angyal 
Hungarian Church Services:  xxxxx 
Hungarian Congregation:  30-50 people 

Church History 
 

 

In 1954 Béla Nyika from Windsor organized the Greek 
Catholic congregation, which one in the first time held the 
Mass in the St. Ladislaus church, because they did not have own church building. György Gyülvészi 
donated the the land for the community where the church was built in 1956. The first permanent pastor 
became József Erdei in 1959 and he moved in the new built parson home. To help finance the church, the 
congregation made annually picnic, different type dinners, and exhibitions. In 1969 became István Bodnár 
to be a new pastor. In this time the community had about 100 families. Pastor Bodnár held two liturgies on 
every Sunday which was on Hungarian and English language, and he organized the Hungarian School and 
Hungarian events. The number of the congregation is less in every year, but on the holydays over a 
hundred people coming together. 

 

 

Map: http://g.co/maps/fa8us 
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